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Nivitha (LKK Autn!

From: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 2 July 2019 11:30 AM

To: Raji; assignments

Ce: britto@apaclaw.com

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D203007/TANKL - SGG3399K PRI - SURVEYORS LIST - FV649S
Attachments: 27062019205031-0001.pdf

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Rajl,

We refer to your email of 02.07.2019.

We will be assigning M/s LKK Auto Consultants to survey your client’s vehicle on a without prejudice basis.
Aside to LKK,

Please refer to the email below & proceed to survey the third party vehicle.

Thank you.

Regards

Tan Kah Leong
Assistan! Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896193 | F (65) 6222 1033

W: www sg entaiping com | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsg/

Dusclaimer This e-mall and any files transmitted with It & intended only for the named reciprents and may contain confidential information. Any
unsuthorired disclosure, use or dissamination of this massage, aither in whole or partial is prohibited I you are nol the infended recipien, pleass
nafify the sander immedialely. Please delete the a-mail gnd any copias of it thereaftor

From: Raji [mailto:raji@apaclaw.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 2 July, 2019 11:19 AM

To: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: britto@apaclaw.com

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D203006,/TANKL - 5GG3399K PRI - SURVEYORS LIST - FV6495

Without Prejudice
Dear Tan, ) HH*JE‘JL
We refer to the above matter,

We would like to appoint Mr Marcus Chua as the Single joint expert.

Please confirm and arrange.

Thank you



Warm Regards,

Ruaji (Ms)
Branch Office

APAC LAW CORPORATION

ARNTRCATIES & SOOI TTORRS - MOTARY FUNLIC - COMMISSIONERS VO OaTis
Main Office Branch Office
(Conveyancing Corporste & Litigation Practice) {Road Tralfic Accidents Practice)
430 Toa Payoh Lor 6 80 Jalin Besar
#12-011 OrangeTee Building #0502 Arc
Singapore 319402 350 Singmpore 2009000
Main - +65 6397 6448 Main : ~53 6222 5393
Fax : +6S 6397 6449 (Convevancing Practice) Fax :+656223 3703

Fax :+635 6250 3690 (Corporate & Litigation Practice)

STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL

Thes message, ma contents and any Tikes ransmimied with o are itended SOLELY for the sddressee(s) and may be legally prvileged andior confldential. Aceon
by gy other pany s gsmorsed without the express written permission of the sender, 1 vou heve reeeived this imessage in error, you may nol gopy or we the
corfenty, attachmens or imformation o any way. Mease destioy 0 and contact us mpediately via e-muil retam, This message han been prepansd wsing
information helreved by ihe muthor i be relinhie md socumie; we make mo warrmsts @5 10 s accumcy or completensss, W do mot sccept respuorsibiliny Tise
chunges imusde to this message diler il wis sand.

From: Tan Kah Leong [mailto:Kahl eong. Tan@sg.cntaiping.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 2 July, 2019 9:21 AM

To:
Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D203006/TANKL - SGG3399K PRI - SURVEYORS LIST - FV6495S

Without Prejudice

Dear Raji,

Please revert to our email below.
Thank you.

Regards

Tan Kah Leong
Assistant Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079809
DID: (65) 63896193 | F: (65) 6222 1033

W: www sg cntaiping.com | FB: A k.com/ ngsal

Cusclanmar Thiz e-mail and any fies [ransmied wilh i s mtendsd only for Me named reciprents and may comntan conficental informaton Any
urauthorzed disclosure. yse or dissemination of this messege. either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are nol the infended recipuent. please
notify the sender immediainly. Pleass delein the a-mall and any copies of it hareafler

From: Tan Kah Leong
Sent: Friday, 28 June, 2019 12:57 PM



Tu:l raji@apaclaw.cam
. .Sub]l.'.:t: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D203006/TANKL - 5GG3399K PRI - SURVEYORS LIST - FV6485

Without Prejudice

Dear Raji,

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your client/your motor
workshop. We propose to use one of the following motor surveyors to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single
joint expert.

ADRIAN LING

LOW SAR HUEI

SEE CHEW S5ENG

MOHD FADHILAH BIN OSMAN
XING QUO QIANG

KENNETH KONG

HONG FOOK CHOY

CHUA WEUIE

MARCUS CHUA

HENRY NG

Please let us know within two(2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert

You may select one of the listed motor surveyors and we will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by
the single joint expert.

Thank you

Regards

Tan Kah Leong
Assistant Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079908
DID. (65) 6380 6193 | F (65) 6222 1033

W: www sg cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook com/chinataipingsa/

Disclaimear. This e-mail and any Mes fransmitted with il is imended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthonzed disclosure, wse or diasemination of this message, either in whole or partal, &5 prohibited. if you are nof the mtentdad recipent. please
nalify the sendar immedialely. Please delsle (ha e-mail and any copies of (f thereafter

From: Lim Shu Min

Sent: Friday, 28 June, 2019 12:48 PM

To: Tan Kah Leong <Kahleong. Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>; Alfred Toh <alfred.toh .cntaiping.com>;
rali@apaclaw.com

Subject: OUR REF: SNM19D203006/TANKL - SGG3399K PRI - SURVEYORS LIST - FV6495
Dear Kah Leang,

Please conduct PRS for FVG6495.



File with Officer-In-Charge — Tan Kah Leong — 63896193,

Thank you

Lim Shu Min
Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singaporas 079908
DID: (65) 63895156 | F (65) 62247175

W: www sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: & ¥ ¥ Talping SG

Eigclamar: This e-mad and any files ransmitted with it is intendad anly for the named mecipients and may contain confidential information. Any
uneuihorized tiscloswre, use or dissemination of this message. sither in whola or partial, is prohibited. If you sre nol [he intendad recipient, please
nolify the sender immediataly. Pinase deiste the e-mail and any copies of I themafter

From: Raji [mailto:rafi@apaclaw.com]
Sent: Thursday, 27 June, 2019 9:00 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdegt@sg cntaiping.com>

Cc: joel.goh@sg.cntaiping.com; britto@apaclaw.com

Subject: PRI - SURVEYORS LIST

Dear Sirs,

We refer to the above.

Please find the attached PRI and let us have the Surveyors List at the soonest,

Thank you

Warm Regards,

Raji (Ms)
Branch Office

APAC LAW CORPORATION

ADVIRCATES & WA ICTTOMWS - ROEARY PURIL P - CEVSIVEISERNSE I PO (s THS

Main Office Branch Office

(Convevancing, Corporate & Litigntion Practice) (Road Traffic Accidents Practice)

430 Too Payoh Lor 6 380 Jalan Besar

#12-01 OrangeTee Building #03-02 Arc

Singapore 3194032 380 Singapore 209000
Main : +65 6397 6448 Main : +65 6222 5593

Fax . +65 6397 6449 (Conveyuncing Practice) Fox . +65 6224 3703

Fax :+65 6250 3690 (Corporute & Litigation Practice)

STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL

Ius message. s contents and any files transmitted with it afe imended SOLELY for the addresseets) and misy be begally privileged andior confidentinl Access
b ity tber ity s smmithorised wolthoul the express written permission of e seader 1§ you have received This mMessEse moerror, yon My ol copy ol use Lhe
cunnteria, itichiients of fnformition in ey wey, flerse destroy i md commet us immediniely vig e-imall retirm This imessane has been prepted using
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. indorraateon believed by the mihor to be neliuble and socorate; we make no warramty is o i eamey oF aompleteness. W do ool st pespomsbility: for
ghimses mnde to Ilu.'= Haessgee gfler il was sent

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.svmanteccloud.com

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www. symanteccloud. com




LAW CORPORATION

: BTl ADVOCATES & SULICTT NOTARY PUBLIC -« COMMISSIONERS FOR GATHS
Ca ST lc’;\i v, 201 0078
Aililress ¢ AR0 Jalan Besar Main Ling +65 6112 5593
#05-02 ARC 380, Singapore 200000
|Branch Office| Fox Line + 65 6224 31700
Direct Emall brittofd apacliw.com
Our Relerence ¢ APACFV6495.PRLrj
Vour Reference  : SGGI3IK Date t 27 Junc 2019
CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE LTD
3 ANSON RD CERTIFICATE OF POSTING &
#16-00 SPRINGLEAF TOWER BY FAX 6336 0477

SINGAPORE 079909

Atin: Manager (Motor Claims Department)

NOTICE TO INSURANCE TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING
DAYS PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH 6.2 OF ORE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASE

We act for EROFIA MOTOR TRADING, the owner of motor vehicle FVB49S, who has
appointed us to act on his behalf to claim against your insured's vehicle no SGG3399K In
regards to the road Iraffic accident on 27.6.2019 along Kranji Expressway towards Woodlands

road.

Please nole that our client's motor vehicle FV649S is now at the following workshop: -

EROFIA MOTOR TRADING PTE LTD

1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 8
#02-62
Singapore 417883

Contact Person: Mr Teo Hwa (9069 6165)

PLEASE NOTE thal if you fail to carry out pre-repair inspection or walve the pre-accident
inspection within 2 days from the receipt of this Notice, our client may proceed to have his

motor vehicle repaired.

Please give us written notice of the completion of pre-repair inspection or waivers as the case
may be as repairs can only commence after receipt of the written notice.

Yours faithfully

APAC LAW CORPORATION

Maln Office

(Conveynncing, i'nlxum: & Litngation Mmetice)
430 Toa Payoh Los

#2011 ChungeTee Building

Singemore 319402

Branch OfMice

(Road TralMe Avcidents & Litigntion Practice)
180 Jalan Besar

#05-02 ARC 380

Singapore 2(KHKH}

|
www.apaclaw.com

W do mot scoop
service of Coun
documents via
focsimile and'or
email,



Trarz018 Usad Yamaha RXZ blke for Sala In Singapore - Price, Reviews & Contact Seller - SGB(kemart

Listing Type Paid Ad

‘Brand - _. Yamabha (/listing/usedbike/brand/yamaha/)

Model Yamaha RXZ (/listing/usedbike/model/yamaha-rxz/)
Engine Capacity 133cc

Class 2B (/listing/usedbike/model/motorcycle-for-

Classiiication sale/class/class-2b/)

Registration Date 06/11/2002
COE Expiry Date 05/11/2022 (3 years 4 months left)
Mileage

Mo. of owners

Street Bikes (/listing/usedblke/model/motorcycle-for-

T f Vehi
ype of Vehicle sale/street-bikes/)

Price: 5¢P$7000

DETAILS

Loan avallable. 0% interest credit card installment plans available. Low down payment, low interest & the
highest trade in. Contact us now.

SIMILAR BIKES VIEW ALL (/LISTING/USEDBIKES/LISTING/)

Yamaha RXZ

(/listing/usedbike/yamaha-yamaha-rxz/7962/)

—

Yamaha RXZ

Yamaha R

mtpl;fmﬂ.sgbihemnn_m_:grlunng-*uwdbikafyamnha-yum-mﬂ 862/ 25



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry Page | of 1
> Back to OneMotoring
Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner [D Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner |D: 3476H
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.: FV&495
Vehicle to be Exported: Mo
Intended Deregistration Date: 02 Jul 2019
Vehicle Make: YAMAHA
Vehicle Model: RXZ
Primary Colour: Red
Manufacturing Year: 2002
Engine No.: 5PV001184
Chassis No.: PMYSPV10000001184
Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value: £2853.00
Original Registration Date: 14 Jun 2002
First Registration Date: 14 Jun 2002
Transfer Count: g
Actual ARF Paid: $428.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility- Mo
PARF Eligibllity Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date: 30 Apr 2022
COE Category: D - Motorcycle
COE Period(Years): 10
PQP Paid: $1,757.00
COE Rebate Amount: $496.00
Total Rebate Amount: $496.00
Message

Please note that the National Environment Agency (NEA) is offering an incentive for the owner of this motorcycle
to deregister the motorcycle on or before 5 April 2023,

This motorcycle is currently eligible for an incentive of $3,500 from NEA. If the COE is renewed from now till its
deregistration on or before 5 April 2023, the incentive will be reduced to $2,000. The last registered owner of this
maoatorcycle will receive the incentive from NEA.

This motorcycle will no longer be allowed for use on Singapore's roads after 30 June 2028,

For more information, please visit http://www.nea gov.sg/mtcincentive or contact NEA at 1800-2255-632.
The information contained herein is correct as at 02 Jul 2019

OK

https://vrl. lta.gov.sg/la/vrl/action/enquireRebate By Public Before Dereglnput ?FUNCTION _ID=F0304... 02-Jul-19
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13 jun2019
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Thie currant o tax espiny s 12 Jon 2012 You mmy remew the raad ta from 14 Mar 2019 with all pre-reguisitels) fulfilled, if the road tas is
el altar 13 Jun 2012, |ate repesval Feels) will be imposed, Please use Enqulrs Poad Tax Pavable tocheck on the tate fesfs) payable

Foad tas. inchading Over Fayment (if anyl. of a vehiche soll follow the vebiclz to the new reg) stered owner when its ownershio in being tronsferred.
Aamaunt Payable (From 14 Jun 2017 to 13 Dec 2019)

Trarafer Fes

Suby Total :

Mistt Rasd T Ammourt (After
Otteetiing Over Paymont) |
Torbal Amieami Payabie

Amount Payable (From 14 Jun 2019 to 13 Jun 2020)

Tranfer Fe=:

Stily Totad |

Hetl Foail Tax Amakind (Al cr
(M2t kg Over Payimient) -
Tokal Amenint Payabls .
Miessage

Amount Betore GST GST Amount
(31 (s§)

25.00
400 =
Amount Before GST GST Amount
(5% (58]
2500 -

SAO0

Amount After GST

Amount After GST

25.00

#4500

12100

Frown LB Feb 2019, the Government has turther reduced the anmual special tax by $100 and $850 for diesel and diesel-trybirid cars and taxks
resped vely. The Government will also grant road tax rebates for diessl and diesel-hybrid buses and goods vehicles for a 3-year period from 1
Aaig 2009 The current enguiny result does not Include the revised special tax reduction and road tax rebate commencing 1 Aug 2019, Please
raimr to the Precs Relpacs far more information.

Pleasenate that the Hational Enviranment Agency |NEA] i oftering an incentive for Lhe owner of this matorcyche to deregistar the motorcycle on

o hiedore 5 Aprll 2023

Thia medarcpch b currenthy ellgible for an inoentive of $3.500 from NEA, I the COE s repewed from now till les deregistration on or before 5 Aprf]

2023 the incentive will be reduced to $2.000. The tast registered owner of thin motorcycle will receive the incentive from NEA,

This matorcyche will no langer be allowed lor ine on Singapore's ronds #far 30 June 2378,

For moro information, please visit https 'wwwoneagovsg/micincentive or contact MEA ar 1800-2255-432

| ol ?

1362019, 357
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EMTAY DATE & TIME: 2002018 12:43
SUSMTTED By ST FADHMION BTE ABDUL WAZES

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pieass report comacty the detuls of the scoidsnl to soeed op the Camg frocess

2. This Form mced be completed by iha Polioyholdar andior the Authodsed Driver

2. Informancn prowided muasl De ae Truthful and accursta as possibie Aryy Wil ISR DEEAMENon o W !hl:;lljl-l.u of imalarial fects may =liow Sisrance companias o
ropuciate polkcy ity

4. Tha ssue and soceptance of e Form by Insurancs companies s nol en sdrmasion of pobicy kabiliy o B parl of he nsemnee companias

5 Any false reporting may be referred to the Pollca for imsestigation

B. Thun report will be forwarded by the maumm of the GlA Records Menagarent Canire estabinhed by e Ganirg) imuranes Associstion of Singagors (CIA) ko
wrishifing and el coples of this mpart will, for 8 fes. ce8 made avaidabee upon apolicabon by inteesied pEries

7. By bwe odgemeant of this mpor to the insgssm. you hessby consan s e archivisg of B ssaon &l the conlse and o copes, f e reoor be wg rrade avaliate
aforssaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Data OFf Rapart 2RI06Z019 12:43

Date Of Accidant 27062018 00:00

Exact Location OFf Accident KRANJI EXPRESSWAY & WOODLANDS ROAD
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Reglstration Numbar F\VB485
Insured/Policyholdar

Nama Of Registerad Cwnear ASSIDDIO BIN SURANI
NRIC No S9923476H

Email Address NOEMAIL

Mobille Phana No (LOCAL) +65-94529708
Alternativa Phona No OTHERS-84529704
Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer YAMAHA

Modal R

Exact Purpase for which vehicle was being usead at

time af accident FRIVATE USE

Are you clatming under your own insurance palicy

for repair to your vehlcla? e

If Mo, Pleass stata adtion 1o be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Categary MOTORCYCLE

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OFERATIVE LTD
Type Of Coverage THIRD PARTY

Fleal Palicy NO

FPalley Numibar
Covar Note Numbar
Driver

Mame af Dibvar
NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Cate OFf Driving Fass
Diriving Experkences
Gender

Mobile Numbar

Fax Numbear
Contact Numbsar

EMail Address

5103602427

ASSIDDG BiM SURANI
O823476H

17TaTHEe8

INDOOR

ZRM2EN18

| YEAR AND 3 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) «65-94520708

OTHERS-84520708
NOEMAIL

Pags 1ol 18



Address BLK 318 #02-285 JURONG EAST STREET 32 JURONG EAST 32
Posicode 600316

Was driver an employae of the Insured's Company NO

If Na, Relationship of the Driver with tha Insured  OWMNER

Véhicle Registration Number of Drivar's Own E
Vahicla x

Insuranca Company of Driver's Own Vahicls .

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident SIDE SWIPE
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any forelgn vehicle invalved in this accident? NO

MNumber of vehicles (including own vehlcle)

Involvad In the accident 2

Was any body Injured in the Accident? YES
Was any Injured conveyed ta hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any ather matarial or proparty damaged? YES
| have basn approached by unknown person(s)

soliciting/offering aceidant claims assistanca i
Numbar of Pessengers (Including Driver) 1
Detalls of Police Action
Was tha accident reported to the police? YES
If Yes Plaasa siate which Police Statkan
Folice Station Name JURONG EAST NEIGHBOURHOOD POLICE CENTRE
Police Statlon Address mheoﬁgz BOON LAY WAY , POSTCOOE: 605962 , COUNTRY:
Pollca Statlon Contact TEL NO: 1800-8999986 - FAX NO: 66655791
Waa notice of intended Prosecution glven? NO
If Yas, against whom 7
Clreumstances of Accldent
AS PER POLICE REPORT No.Tr20190627/2011;
Attachmant(s)
Are acciden! phatos avallable for attachment? YES
Was (here any video captured by Car Camera? NO
Was thera any audio recorded 7 NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vahicla Registration Numbar SGGAINAK
Vahicla Make/Model Colour BIMW. / T2OLI AT DVAB 40R SR LED DSC NAV HUD
Details Of Proparties
Veahicla Category FRIVATE CAR

Mame of Driver
NRICPasspor Nuimber
Contacl Number

Address

Pastcode

|lrsurance Company Nams
Mature Of Damage

Faga I of 18



Na. Of Passengar (Including Drivar)

Name ASSIDDIO BIM SURANI
Approximate Age 19

Injuries Susiain

Injurad parson in which vahlcie? FURLaS

Wers seal balts worn? NO

Was this injured conveyad to hospital by
ambulanca?

Address BLK 316 #02-285 JURQNG EAST STREET 32 JURDNG EAST 32

Pastcode 800316



Acclident Sketch Plan Pg. 1
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Accident Sketch Plan Pg, 1
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Police Station Of Origin 1of3

Jurong East NP C Report No. T/20180627/2011
92 Boon Lay Way SINGAPORE 609662
Tel No: 1800-8999009

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

Date/Time Report Made | Vide Report No.. Station Diary No..
z?mafz__ms M:gj i _ _ . S— 11__ . .
I ﬁ ...-..-I!_ ; e -_"T_f = _.__. E — _ = — -
Name of Informant: Address:
ASSIDDIO BIN SURANI APT BLK 316 JURONG EAST STREET 32 #02-285
SINGAPORE 600316
ID Type/ 1D No.: Contact No.-
NRIC NO / S8023476H Home/Office: Mobile: 94529708
Nationality: Emall
SINGAPORE CITIZEN
Sex: Age: Date of Birth: | Type of Informant:
Male 19 17/07/1888 Rider
Race: , Language: Institution / School Name:
Javanese
Occupation: Driving Licence Information
Student | Class: 2B Date of Expiry
Type of Injury Drink Date/Time of Type of Location
Accident: Attended by Police Drive: Accident: T-Junction
Yes | 27/06/2019 00:00
Location
Along Road 1 Traveling Toward Road 2
KRANJI EXPRESSWAY
WOODLANDS ROAD
Exiting Kranji Expressway towards Woodlands road
| Weather: Road Surface: Road Speed Limit:
Clear Diry
Traffic Flow: ‘ Traffic Control: Traffic Volume:
One Way Light |
Type of Collision: Anyone convayed by
Between Moving Vehicles - Head To Rear ambulance:
No
| Details of Vehicle lnvuhrn:l —— -
VehicleNo. [Type | Make Model Color | Condition | No of Passenger
F\V6498 Molarqrcle YAMAHA RXZ Red Slightly |0
| Damaged .
SGG3398K | Car BMW Black Slightly |0
. _.| | Damaged i

FVE49S NTUC Income Insurance Co-Operative | 5103692427 immgxzma 1311272018
. Limited |




POLICE FORCE (R AR AR

T/20150627/201

Police Station Of Origin: 20f3
Jurong East N.P.C Report No. T/20180627/201 1
92 Boon Lay Way SINGAPORE 609962

Tel No: 1800-8880999 CONTINUATION OF REPORT
 Details of Person Involved _ =
Any Pedestrian Involved: No

No. of Pedestrians Injured: NIL | Use of Pedestrian Crossing: NA

Rider ' i . < Sl sk

Nama ASSIDDIQ BIN SURANI ID No. | 59923476H

Related Vehicle | Fv649S (Motoreycle) Contact No.| 54528708

Hospital/Clinic | NG TENG FONG GENERAL HOSPIT AL Class of Class: 2B
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL

Licence &
| Expiry Date |
Date Treatment | 27/06/2019 Date Discharge | 27/06/2019
| No. of Days granted Medical Leave | 03 Degree of Injury | Siight

Brief Details.

On 27/06/2018 at about 0000hrs, | was riding a motorcycle bearing registration number FVB49S axiting
KJE towards woodlands road. While | was exiting the expressway, | was riding on the right lane of the
road and there was a BMW vehicle in front of me bearing registration number SGG3399K driving on the
same lane. The BMW had a left signal on hence | decided to overtake him on the right. Further ahead |
saw that there was a traffic light, and there was a taxi which was stalionary on the left lane of the road
waiting for the traffic light to turn green, After | overtake the BMW, | slowed down and came to a stop as
the traffic light was still red. While | stopped. | noticed that the car had already stopped behind me. About
1 1o 2 minutes later, | noticed that the light was getting brighter hence | made a check at my biind spot.
That was when | realized the vehicle was moving and as | do not have enough time to react. the car
knocked me and my motorcycle down. The car then came to a slop. | then seek assistance from the taxi
driver who was at the left lane, and the taxi driver assisted me to call for the police. | then push my bike to
the right side of the road to prevent further accidents. That was when suddenly | noticed the car move
straight again and hit the curb of the road along Woodlands Road

Traffic Police and ambulance was at scene. Traffic police then informed me that the driver was drink
driving and advised me to lodge a police report and to see a doctor as soon as possible. Traffic Police
gave me a card 1o state that the incident number | was involved was JI20180627/0002. No body was
conveyed by the ambulance. Subsequently | went to Ng Teng Fong General Hospital and was given
3days MC ;
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Palice Station Of Origin: 3of3

Jurong East N P.C Report No. T/20190627/2011
92 Boon Lay Way SINGAPORE 609962 A
Tel No: 1800-8999999

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Sketch Plan
Informant is not able 1o provide sketch plan

IMPORTANT: Please atiach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Certificale to this report. If you don't have
the certificate with you now, please fax a copy 1o 65474885 stating the report number as reference

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report: | Signature Of In
D/ 4
Sgt 2 KENNETH NG JIAN GUO

Signature Of Interpreter ] "1 | Date/Time:

Not applicable 27/06/2019 04:41

Officer In Charge Of Case- Classification Of Case- o
TP/ GIT/

Insp TAN CHIN YONG
Contact No.- 65476178

e
€N =
b g POLICE FORCE SN 34

SIGNATLRE
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Certificate of Insurance

MOTOH VEHICLES (THIRD PARTY HISKS AND COMPENSATION) ACT [CHAFTER 189)
MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD PARTY RISES AND COMPENSATION) RULES, 1960

ROAD TRANSPORT ACT, 1287 (MALAYSIA)

WCTOR VEHICLES (THIRD PARTY RISKS) RULES, 1959 (MALAYSIA)

Cesrtiticote Number - S103692427 Cover ; Third Party
1 ke miark and Reglhsteation Nunibes of Vehicle . FyBass

Chassis Number PRSI 10000001 184
2 Name of Policyholder ASSIDDIC BIN SURANI
3, Effective Date of Insurance (17 5ep 2018
4. Expiry Date of Insurance 1 13 Dec 2019
% Persons or Classes of Persons eftitled to drivel

{a) Named Driver|s) Only

Providud that thie peeson diving ls permlitod by accord gnce with the Bieniing of ther laws be refulations o dive
Ve Maoton Velucle gr has been w permitted and ks not disoualified by crder of a Court of Law of by reasan ol any
apactment or epgulation in that behall from driving the Motor Vehicle,
&  Urmitations as to Uses
lal Use for soctal domestic and pleasure purposes and in connection with thy Poligyholdet's business or prafession.
This Policy does not covey
(8} Wiz bor hive or revward
{(hl 1he lof racing. pace making, refiability tral or speed-1eming.
fe) Use for the catriage of goods [ather than samples] in connection with any trade or business.
(i Usa far any purpose in cannection with the Maotor Trade

i Umitations rendered inaperative by Section & of the Motar Vehicle (Third Party Risks and Compensation] Att
(Chapter 189) and Section 25 of the Road Transport Act, 1987 [Malaysia), are not to be Ihcluded under these

beadings.
ENCESS {SECTION 1] - N/A
EXCESS (SECTION 2) TS
INSLIRE WITH CDE A
MAMED DRIVER (1) ASSIDDIO BIN SURAMNI
NAMED DRIVER (2) ABOILIL RAMMAN BIN NOORDIN
HIRE PURCHASE COMPANY . AS FHOON PTELTD
UM INSURED < NJA

/Wi bt ey Cotit thist the Policy to which thin Cortificatle relates i5 ssued n accordance with the provisions of the Mator
Vistiicles IThird Party Risks angd Compensation] Act (Chapter 185 and Part IV of the Road Tremsport Act, JSET [Malaysta)

Mgty A S PHOON PTE LTD (DO00GS715911)
Erate o baatee 07 Sep JI1E 14:54 b

Far NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LIMITED

Countersigned By:

Chiel Baecutive




REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE
WTITY caBp vOo. S9923476H

REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE DRIVING | ICENCE

ASSIDDIQ BIN SURANI

T
JAWANERE

b 41 me e s i3ATE=
17-0T-1808 L]

e L

StNQARDRE

YOU ARE LICENSED TO DRIVE VEHICLES IN THE FOLLOWING CLASSIES] | 5792360

EFFECTIVE DATE
Cimmn 38 Womroyoies == 300 oz 8 Fabk 2010

w=cue 599234T6H

T ! e

14-@v-2017

Ligence Mo S#F23476H e
APT BLE 316 JURONG EAET STREET 32
NP sl ¥03-285

SINGAPORE 800316




EROFIA MOTOR TRADING PTE LTD

No 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #02-62 AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit Singapore 417883
Tel : 67527740 Fax : 67528669

Co. Reg No. 201202259N

Fi

Owner:  Assiddig Bin Surani Accident Date : 27-Jun-19
Vehicle No: FV 498 Vehicle Model:  Yamaha RXZ
Estimated Repair Cosis
Oty Description Amount 5($)
List ltems
1 Front fender { v / g -7t 65.00
2 Fork mner tubes S 47 21000
1 Front rim /\"{4/ 3 S a1 15000 x
1 Front rim spooky (1 set ) J/”Kp S 41 50.00 x
| Top cowling A& s L 8500 o
| Windshield S A4 1 3200 X
1 Lamp stay ’s S A1 5000 J&
1 Headlamp ' ’i’ s 41 7000 X
2 Front signals ) 7 9 ‘:5 f}.[ S f*{ffﬂ-r 80.00 /7 €
1 Handle bar S A v 68.00 _—
1 Hand grip (1 set ) %i"‘/ 5 A 5000 _—
1 Handle bar end S . 1800 —
1 Clutch lever § Se_ 2500 —
1 Fuel tank s L 20000
1 Front footrest s 7w, 3200~
1 Front footrest bracket § AP 5500 —
I Gear pedal S A 3200
1 Rear footrest S Cuv Y 2800 —
I Main stand s o 7000 x
] Side stand 5 P 58,00
1 Side board s 7\ H.WX
] 1,686.00
Less 10% 5 168.60
5 1,.517.40
3Lk
144§

FAGE10OF2




e : c/f: § 1,517.40

Special Nett ltems

1 Number plate (1 set ) 5§ ’,S./{ 28.00 /=
2 Fork oils § .1 - 3000 X
2 Fork oil seals S _p 56002
1 Steering cone (1 set) § A 75.00
1 Sticker (1 set) $ 90,00~
S 279.00
5/No. Labour
I To provide towing service. s R ¢7 5000 _
2 To check wiring and reset headlamp focusing $ - -1 80,00 ¥
3 To provide labour, s 2 /0 38000
S 510.00
Grand Total 5 2.306.40
U o

=

EROFIA MOTOR TRADING PTELTD

PAGE2OF2



Adjuster Report

Page | of 3

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoreg no:1ossor1oss
51 Ubi Ava 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Si

ngapore 408933

Tal: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignmenis@likkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/ICTI2011713/UVD3IN2
Date: 3072019
Handl hina T
andling China Taiping Insurance ;
tdsars (Singapore) Pte. Lid. Policy No: DMPCSN30337619011
Claimant Insured
Vehicle No: ' /0498 Vehicla No: SCUOI08K
Date of Loss:  27/06/2019 il Claim  SNM19D203007C02
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: FVE49s
Make & Model: YAMAHA RX11, 115cc Engine No: 5PV001184
Reg. Date: 14/08/2002 (Man, Year: 2002) Chassis No: PMYSPV10000001184
Caolour: Red Odometer: 17890 km
Engine Capacity: 13 e
Market Value/New Car NIA
Price:
Sum Insured (S§): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yas
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: B0-80-18 Rear Tyre Size: 2.50-18
Front Left Side: Dunlop 6 mm Rear Left Side: Dunlap 6 mm
Front Right Side: 0 mm Rear Right Side: 0 mm
The above vaiues represen! fha remaining hyre ireads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 1.786.40 384 .40 1.412.00 78.60
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 510.00 245,00 265.00 51.96
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S§) 2,306.40 629.40 1,677.00 T2.M
Approved Total (Overridden) (S$) 500.00
Nett Amount (S5§) 2,306.40 500.00 1,806.40 78.32
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 02/07/2018
Date Inspected: 02/077/2019 Inspected At: Erofia Motor Trading Ple Lid (KAK]
BUKIT)
1 KAKI BUKIT AVE 6 #02-62
Singapore 417883
Estimated Period of Repair: 3.0 days

Adjuster: MARCUS CHUA

Manager: VERON CHEMN

NOTE: This report represents our findinga af the fime and place of inapection stafed herein. Such inspection has been carmed oul fo the best of our
knowledge and abilily but any other labiity under any other circumstances iz hemsby sxpressly excinded

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=g... 31/7/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 3
__REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

le Source: (Last Synchronised: 31 Jul 2019)

' YAMAHA RX11 115cc (Model not available in database)

|Plrl:|: MiA
Labour: Repairer's {Price-denominated Standard List)
Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for FVB495)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimale page

'Further info: ltems/ivalues not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts
No. Qty PartMo. Particulars Condition Repalrer's Amount
11 *FRONT FENDER Repair 85,00 FL “FL
2 2 *FORK INNER TUBES Not Necessary 210.00FL *-FL
3 1 *FRONT RIM Not Necessary 150.00 FL “-FL
4 1 *FRONT RIM SPOOKY (1 SET) Not Necessary 60.00FL *-FL
5 1 *TOW COWLING Repair B5.00FL *-FL
6 1 *WINDSHIELD Not Necessary 32.00FL -FL
7 9 "LAMP STAY Not Necessary 50,00 FL "-FL
8 1 *"HEADLAMP Not Necessary 70.00 FL *-FL
8 1 *FRONT SIGNALS N/s Cracked BO.ODOFL  "4D.00FL
10 1 *HANDLE BAR Bent BB.00FL *6B.00FL
11 1 *HAND GRIP (1 SET) Necessary 50.00 FL *50.00 FL
12 1 *HANDLE BAR END Scratched 18.00 FL *1B.00FL
=1 *CLUTCH LEVER Scratched 25.00FL “25.00FL
14 1 *FUEL TANK Repair 400.00 FL *-FL
15 1 *FRONT FOOTREST Twisted 32.00FL *32.00FL
16 1 *FRONT FOOTREST BRACKET Benl 55.00 FL *55.00FL
17 1 *GEAR PEDAL Mot Necessary 32.00FL “-FL
18 1 *REAR FOOTREST Cut 28.00FL *28.00FL
19 1 *MAIN STAND Repair 70.00 FL “FL
2 1 *SIDE STAND Repar 58.00 FL *-FL
21 1 *SIDE BOARD Repair 4B.00FL *-FL
2 1 *NUMBER PLATE (1 SET) Benl 28.00FS *10.00FS
23 2 *FORK OILS Not Necessary 30.00FS *-F§
24 2 *FORK OIL SEALS Nol Necessary 56.00 FS *-FS
2 1 *STEERING CONE (1 SET) Nol Necessary 75.00FS *-FS
26 1 *STICKER (1 SET) Necessary B80.00FS *80.00FS
F=Franchise parl. S=SpcNetl. L=LsihemDisc.
Sub Total (S§) 1,865.00 416.00
- List Item Discount on L ltems 10.00/10.00% (5%) 168.60 31.60
Total Parts (5§ 1,796.40 384.40
[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=g... 31/7/2019



Adjuster Repornt Page 3 of 3
Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.
Recommended Labour
No Particulars Lab.Typa Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TO PROVIDE TOWING SERVICE New 50.00 35.00
2 TO CHECK WIRING AND RESET HEADLAMP FOCUSING New 80.00 0.00
3 TO PROVIDE LABOUR New 380.00 210.00
Gross Labour Cost (55) 510.00 245.00
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
< END OF ESTIMATES >
https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 31/7/2019



